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Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: Notice of Annual Report
Attachments: 0102209N-M_2009NRI_Progress_English.doc; 0102209N-M_2009NRI_Progress_Inuktitut 

(2).doc

 
 

From: Cote, Mosha [mailto:Mosha.Cote@arcticcollege.ca]  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 8:46 AM 
To: info@nirb.ca; Salamonie Shoo; Phyllis Beaulieu; jjustus@nwmb.com; hamletrb@qiniq.com; rbhta@qiniq.com; 
gfsao@qiniq.com; gfiviq_hta@qiniq.com; Brian Aglukark; david.burgess@nrcan-rncan.gc.ca 
Subject: Notice of Annual Report 
 
December,2009 
 
 
 
David Olen Burgess 
Canada Centre for Remote Sensing 
588 Booth St. 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0Y7   CA 
Fax: 613 947 13867 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of your Annual Summary Report on the project “Glacier Mass Balance and 
Pollution Studies in the Canadian high Arctic”, licence number 0102209N-M granted on March 20, 2009. 
 
NRI appreciates the information you have submitted. Your report will be placed on file at NRI and copies of your 
report will also be distributed to those agencies that were involved in the licencing review process for your
project. Your report will also be a welcome addition to the NRI database. 
 
The NRI database is used to assist in replying to public requests for information, and to provide information to
other researchers who may wish to undertake similar projects. We hope that sharing information will help to
foster growth in Northern science and increase awareness of the value of research to Nunavut residents. 
 
We look forward to receiving a copy of the Final Report on your project, whether it is a paper, thesis, or other 
publication. Electronic copies in Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF would be most appreciated if you would like
posting or referencing of your report on the NRI web site (www.nri.nu.ca). 
 
In closing, we trust your research experience in Nunavut has been positive and ask that you please encourage your
colleagues to contact NRI if they intend to undertake a research project in Nunavut.  We look forward to assisting
them in obtaining proper approvals from community agencies, Designated Inuit Organizations for the Nunavut
Land Claim and government regulatory bodies. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Mosha Cote 
Manager, Research Liaison 
 
cc:        Environmental Assessment Screener, NIRB 
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            Lands Administrator, QIA 
            Executive Director, NWB 
            Director of Wildlife Management, NWMB 
            Mayor/SAO. Resolute Bay 
            Chairperson, HTO Resolute Bay 
            Area Manager, DFO 
            Mayor/SAO Grise Fiord 
            Chairperson, HTO Grise Fiord 
            Implementation Coordinator, NPC 

 
 
Mosha Cote 
Manager Research Liaison 
Nunavut Research Institute 
(867)-979 7279-P 
(867)-979 7109-F 
www.nri.nu.ca 
mosha.cote@arcticcollege.ca 

  
 


